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August 24, 2017 

BY ECF 

The Honorable J. Paul Oetken 

United States District Judge 

United States District Court 

40 Foley Square 

New York, New York 10007 

Re: ACLU v. TSA, No. 15-cv-2061 (JPO) 

Dear Judge Oetken: 

Plaintiffs the American Civil Liberties Union and the American Civil Liberties 

Union Foundation (together, the “ACLU”) write on behalf of both parties 

following the Court’s order dated June 26, 2017, see ECF No. 34, in order to 

request 30 days to submit a proposed disposition of the case to the Court. 

Since the parties’ previous status report dated June 22, 2017, see ECF No. 33, 

Defendant Transportation Security Administration (“TSA”) produced a revised 

search declaration describing its search and production of documents in response 

to the ACLU’s FOIA request, including the TSA’s search for documents from 

its Office of Chief Counsel and Office of Legislative Affairs.  The parties 

subsequently conferred regarding the ACLU’s concerns about withholdings in 

TSA’s final production of documents, and TSA revised certain withholdings and 

produced an updated Vaughn index reflecting those revisions.  

The parties have now resolved all issues in controversy regarding TSA’s search 

and document productions.  The parties will confer regarding the ACLU’s 

request for attorneys’ fees and intend to work cooperatively to submit a 

proposed disposition of the case to the Court on or before September 25, 2017. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

s/Hugh Handeyside 

Hugh Handeyside 

American Civil Liberties Union 

Foundation 

125 Broad Street, 18th Floor 

New York, NY 10004 
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Cc: Christine Poscablo 

 

Case 1:15-cv-02061-JPO   Document 35   Filed 08/24/17   Page 2 of 2


